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En2action Public Board Meeting Announcement

Please see the updated notice for En2action's Public Board of Directors Meeting. Pursuant to
Sunshine Ordinance requirements, En2action would like to report the details of our next meeting
of the Board of Directors, which will be open to the public, but ZOOM REGISTRATION IS
REQUIRED.

Date: Monday, October 9th, 2023
Time: 4:00 PM - 5:30 PM

Meeting Registration URL:
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUafuuvaT4iGtX1Tpd-k8fiWwxSVJhS7XhLlI

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the
meeting.

Please note that registration is required in order to receive the meeting link and join the phone.
For more information or to inquire about the meeting, please call 415-272-2291

Thank you,

Abraham


https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUqfuuvqT4jGtX1Tpd-k8fiWxSVJhS7XhLI

From: Abraham Vallin

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: Judith McRae; andrea@en2action.org; pooja@en2action.org

Subject: Notice of En2action"s Public Board Meeting | Monday, October 9th, 2023
Date: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 1:18:16 PM

Attachments: En2action Public Board Meeting Announcement 10.09.2023.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Clerk of the Board of Supervisors,

Please see the notice for En2action's Public Board of Directors Meeting.

Pursuant to Sunshine Ordinance requirements, En2action would like to report the details of
our next meeting of the Board of Directors, which will be open to the public, but ZOOM
REGISTRATION IS REQUIRED.

Date: Monday, October 9th, 2023
Time: 4:00 PM - 5:30 PM

Meeting Registration
URL.: https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUqgfuuvgT4jGtX1Tpd-k8fiWxSVIhS7XhLI

Please note that registration is required in order to receive the meeting link and join the phone.
For more information or to inquire about the meeting, please call 415-272-2291

Thank you,
Abraham
Abraham Vallin
Community Outreach & Engagement Manager
2] 1550 Evans Ave Suite 301D, San Francisco, CA 94124

www.enZ2action.org
(office) 415.272.2291 (cell) 415.525.2902
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